

City of Baltimore

Legislation Details (With Text)

File #:	22-0	122R	Version:	0	Name:	Informational Hearing - Public Safety Surveillance Technology	/ and		
Туре:	City	Council R	esolution		Status:	Adopted			
File created:	8/15/	/2022			In control:	Public Safety and Government Oper	ations		
On agenda:					Final action:	10/24/2022			
Enactment date:					Enactment #:				
Title:	Informational Hearing - Public Safety and Surveillance Technology For the purpose of inviting representatives from the Department of Law, the Baltimore Police Department, the Department of Finance, and other interested parties to discuss the acquisition and use of facial recognition surveillance technology by Baltimore City government, how data from such equipment is used and stored, and any liability the City may face if the technology or its data is misused.								
Sponsors:	Kristerfer Burnett								
Indexes:	Infor	mational H	learing, Pu	blic Sa	afety, Surveilla	nce, Technology			
- · · ·									
Code sections:				1. 22-0122R~1st Reader, 2. Law 22-0122R, 3. 22-0122R Comptroller, 4. MONSE- 22-0122R -, 5. Finance 22-0122R, 6. 22-0122R -BCIT, 7. BPD 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. Hearing Agenda 22-0122R, 10. Attendance Record 22-0122R, 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hearing Notes 22-0122R, 13. Voting Record 22-0122R, 14. 22-0122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd Reader					
Code sections: Attachments:	Fina 22-0	nce 22-01 122R, 10.	22R, 6. 22- Attendance	0122F e Reco	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R,	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea	learing Agenda ring Notes 22-		
	Fina 22-0	nce 22-01 122R, 10.	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record	0122F e Reco	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea	learing Agenda ring Notes 22-		
Attachments:	Fina 22-0 0122	nce 22-01 122R, 10. R, 13. Vo Action By	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record	0122F Reco 22-0	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd H	learing Ágenda iring Notes 22- Reader		
Attachments: Date	Final 22-0 0122 Ver.	nce 22-01 122R, 10. R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G	0122F e Reco 22-0 cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad Ad	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd I ction	learing Ágenda iring Notes 22- Reader		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver .	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G	0122F Reco 22-0 cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad Ment R	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd I ction dopted	learing Ágenda iring Notes 22- Reader		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver . 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns afety and G	0122F Reco 22-0 cil overn	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd I ction dopted ecommended Favorably	learing Ágenda ring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns afety and G	0122F Reco 22-0 cil overn overn	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment S ment S	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably ecommended Favorably	learing Ágenda ring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022 9/19/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns afety and G ns	0122F Reco 22-0 cil overn overn overn	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment So R R R	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably cheduled for a Public Hearing efer to Mayor's Office of Neighborhood	learing Ágenda ring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022 9/19/2022 8/18/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0 0 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Baltimore Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns afety and G ns e City Coun	0122F Reco 22-0 cil overn overn cil cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment S ment S R R T C	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably ecommended Favorably cheduled for a Public Hearing efer to Mayor's Office of Neighborhood afety and Engagement efer to Mayor's Office of Information	learing Ágenda ring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022 9/19/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0 0 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Baltimore Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns afety and G ns e City Coun e City Coun	0122F Recc 22-0 cil overn overn cil cil cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment S R R S R T C R	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably cheduled for a Public Hearing efer to Mayor's Office of Neighborhood afety and Engagement efer to Mayor's Office of Information echnology	learing Ágenda ring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022 9/19/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun	0122F Reco 22-0 cil overn overn cil cil cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment S ment S R R T R R R R R R R	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably cheduled for a Public Hearing efer to Mayor's Office of Neighborhood afety and Engagement efer to Mayor's Office of Information echnology efer to Police Department	learing Agenda iring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022 9/19/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun	0122F Reco 22-0 cil overn overn cil cil cil cil cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment S ment S R R R R R R R R R R R R	D 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably cheduled for a Public Hearing efer to Mayor's Office of Neighborhood afety and Engagement efer to Mayor's Office of Information echnology efer to Police Department efer to Dept. of Finance	learing Ágenda iring Notes 22- Reader Result		
Attachments: Date 10/24/2022 10/24/2022 10/19/2022 9/19/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022 8/18/2022	Final 22-0 0122 Ver. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	nce 22-01 122R, 10. 2R, 13. Vo Action By Baltimore Public Sa Operatio Public Sa Operatio Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore Baltimore	22R, 6. 22- Attendance ting Record e City Coun afety and G ns afety and G ns e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun e City Coun	0122F Recc 22-0 cil overn overn cil cil cil cil cil	R -BCIT, 7. BPI ord 22-0122R, 122R, 14. 22-0 Ad ment R ment R ment S ment S R R R R R R R R R R R R R R	2 22-0122R, 8. Synopsis 22-0122R, 9. H 11. Hearing Minutes 22-0122R, 12. Hea 122R~2nd Reader, 15. 22-0122R~2nd F ction dopted ecommended Favorably cheduled for a Public Hearing efer to Mayor's Office of Neighborhood afety and Engagement efer to Mayor's Office of Information echnology efer to Police Department efer to Dept. of Finance efer to City Solicitor	learing Agenda iring Notes 22- Reader Result		

* **Warning:** This is an unofficial, introductory copy of the bill. The official copy considered by the City Council is the first reader copy.

Introductory*

City of Baltimore Council Bill R

(Resolution)

Introduced by: Councilmember Burnett

A Resolution Entitled

A Council Resolution concerning

Informational Hearing - Public Safety and Surveillance Technology

For the purpose of inviting representatives from the Department of Law, the Baltimore Police Department, the Department of Finance, and other interested parties to discuss the acquisition and use of facial recognition surveillance technology by Baltimore City government, how data from such equipment is used and stored, and any liability the City may face if the technology or its data is misused.

Now, therefore, be it resolved by the City Council of Baltimore, That the City Council invites representatives from the Department of Law, the Baltimore Police Department, the Department of Finance's Bureau of Procurement, and other interested parties to discuss the acquisition and use of facial recognition surveillance technology by Baltimore City government, how data from such equipment is used and stored, and any liability the City may face if the technology or its data is misused.

And be it further resolved, That a copy of this Resolution be sent to the City Solicitor, the Commissioner of the Baltimore Police Department, the Director of the Department of Finance, and the Mayor's Legislative Liaison to the City Council.